Appendix 2

lEcnglin, David

From: Public Health Licensing <phlicensing@lancashire.gov.uk>

Sent: 25 September 2019 10:32

To: Eglin, David

Ce Curtis, Jennifer; PC 2338 Andrew Taylor (gl e

Subject: Kanteena Premises Licence Application - Public Health Representation

Attachments; Re: Application for a New Premises Licence - Kanteena, Lodge Street, Canal Quarter,
Lancaster; Re: Application for a New Premises Licence - Kanteena, Lodge Street,
Canal Quarter, Lancaster

David

Please find attached 2 emails from Pablo(the applicant) regarding the premises licence application for Kanteena in
Lancaster.

They confirm the following points:
®  Aligning to the safeguarding children from harm licensing objective, Pablo agrees for the following

conditions to be added to the licence
0 Persons under the age of 18 years shall vacate the premises by 9pm on days when no live music

is being played in the venue
o Persons under the age of 18 years shall vacate the premises by 1130pm on days when live music

is being played in the venue

® Inorder to manage the potential risk of glass related injuries in the future Pablo has agreed that when the
existing drinkware is replaced, it will be replaced with toughened glass or reusable plastic. Please can you
keep a record of this point as opposed to it being added as a condition?

Many thanks
Andrew

Andrew Ascroft

Senior Public Health Practitioner
Health Equity, Welfare & Partnerships
Public Health & Wellbeing

Lancashire County Council

Telephone: (S EEESNE
Mobile: SSRGS
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This e-mail contains informalion intended for the addressee only.

It may be confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professlonal privilege.

IF you are not the addressee you are not authorised to disseminate, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment 1o it.

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and unless specifically stated or followed up in writing, the content cannot be taken to form a

contract or to be an expression of the County Council's position.
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Egﬁn, David

From: pablo 4R

Sent: 25 September 2019 10:09

To: Public Health Licensing

Cc: Curtis, Jennifer; Eglin, David; Lancashire Safeguarding Children Board; Taylor,
Andrew

Subject: Re: Application for a New Premises Licence - Kanteena, Lodge Street, Canal Quarter,
Lancaster

I also agree to these proposed conditions regarding the safeguarding of children

o Persons under the age of 18 years shall vacate the premises by 9pm on days when no
live music is being played in the venue

o Persons under the age of 18 years shall vacate the premises by 1130pm on days when
live music is being played in the venue

Pablo

On Mon, 23 Sep 2019 at 09:54, Public Health Licensing <phlicensing@]lancashire.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear David

This morning I had a telephone discussion with Pablo Aguilar regarding the attached premises licence
application. The following points were agreed.

e  Drinkware for use in Kanteena has already been purchased. This is second hand and is not thought to
be 'toughened'. In order to manage the potential risk of glass related injuries in the future Pablo has agreed
that when the existing drinkware is replaced, it will be replaced with toughened glass. Can you please keep
a record of this.

e Due to the proposed hours of the licence being to 6am we agreed the following conditions regarding
the 'Protection of Children from Harm' licensing objective. Can you please arrange for them to be added to
the licence application?

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




